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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent – District Operations 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AIA 

DOCUMENT G802-2017 AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR PARKHILL ARCHITECTS - AG FARM 
FACILITY  

 
DATE: February 17, 2026        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The ECISD Board of Trustees previously approved an agreement (B101) with Parkhill to 
provide design services with regard to the Ag Farm renovation project.  Since that 
agreement was executed, the District also executed an agreement (A101) with 
Henthorn Commercial Construction to provide construction services with regard to the 
same project.  Within the A101 agreement that was approved, the construction cost of 
the project proposed by Henthorn Commercial Construction was $6,597,996. 
 
The Administration requests that the Board approve AIA Document G802-2017 
Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement for Parkhill Architects – Ag Farm 
Facility.  The G802-2017 amends the district’s contract (B101) with Parkhill to reflect the 
construction cost proposed by Henthorn Commercial Construction and approved by 
ECISD. 

 

 ******************** 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of the Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement for Parkhill 
Architects - Ag Farm Facility 


